
   

 
 

  99 West Main Street    ●    P.O. Box 188    ●    New Albany, Ohio 43054    ●    614.855.3913    ●    Fax 939.2234    ●    newalbanyohio.org 

 
 
 

Parks and Trails Advisory Board Agenda 

Wednesday, September 8, 2021  6:00pm 

Members of the public must attend the meeting in-person to participate and provide comment at New 
Albany Village Hall at 99 West Main Street. The meeting will be streamed for viewing purposes only via 

Zoom Webinar. There is no public participation via the Zoom Webinar. 

Join this meeting on your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81141754557       

Or dial in using your phone: 646-558-8656 
Access Code/ Webinar ID: 811-4175-4557 

 
I. Call To Order 

 
II. Roll Call 

 
III. Action of Minutes:  June 7, 2021  

   
IV. Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

Swear in All Witnesses/Applicants/Staff whom plan to speak regarding an application on 
tonight’s agenda.  “Do you swear to tell the truth and nothing but the truth”. 

 

V.  Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on Tonight's Agenda 

 
VII. Cases:  

 

FDP-83-2021 Final Development Plan 

Final Development Plan for a 60 lot residential subdivision on 38+/- acres generally 
located at 7555 Bevelhymer Road and 7325 Walnut Street (PIDs: 222-005169, 222-
005168 and 222-005167). 
Applicant: Bobb Webb Group c/o Brandon Belli  

  
VIII. Other Business 

 

IX. Poll members for comment 

 

X. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81141754557


 

21 0607 DRAFT PTAB Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

 

New Albany Parks and Trails Advisory Board  

June 7, 2021 DRAFT Minutes 
 

Mr. Stribick called the meeting to order at 6:12 pm.  

 

Those answering roll call: 

        Mr. Stribick, Chair    Present 

Ms. Steelman, Vice Chair   Present 

Ms. Bhat     Present 

Ms. Brooks     Absent 

Mr. Resch      Present 

Mr. Chip Fellows (council liaison)   Present 

  

Others Present: Stephen Mayer, City of New Albany; Chris Christian, City of New Albany 

 

Action of Minutes: Ms. Steelman moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Mr. Resch. Motion 

passes 4-0.  

 

Additions or Corrections to the Agenda:  

 

Mr. Resch asked if staff thought it would be appropriate to have a preview presentation of the NoNA 

project ahead of the final development plan.  

 

Mr. Mayer stated that the board would have an opportunity to review the project at the time of a final 

development plan application.  

 

Mr. Resch provided addition comments on the importance of the project along the Sugar Run Creek as 

it will be developed  

 

Mr. Mayer stated that staff would provide an informal presentation to the board under other business 

but the applicant would also be at the Planning Commission meeting later tonight and the board could 

attend the meeting to listen in.  

 

Mr. Mayer stated that staff would share the recording with board.  

 

Hearing of Visitors for Items Not on the Agenda: None. 
 

Cases:  

 

FDP-49-2021 Final Development Plan 

Final Development Plan for a 36 lot residential subdivision on 29.87 acres generally located 

south of Brandon Road, east and west of Lambton Park Road and north of Eryehall Pass (PID: 

222-004458). 

Applicant: The New Albany Company LLC c/o Aaron Underhill, Esq.  

 

Mr. Christian provided the staff review for the application.  

 

Ms. Steelman asked for clarification where the applicant would not be providing leisure trail/sidewalk.  

 

Mr. Stribick asked for clarification about the retention basin on the site.  

 

Mr. Resch stated that he was pleased to see that the delineated wetland was to be preserved and asked if 

there were any streams on the property.  



 

21 0607 DRAFT PTAB Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

Mr. Rubey stated that there were no streams on the property.  

 

Ms. Steelman asked Mr. Rubey to discuss the missing trail/sidewalk gap and who it would impact.  

 

Mr. Rubey provided clarification on the leisure trail location throughout the neighborhood and stated 

that there would be a small 100+/- foot gap in the trail to be sensitive to existing trees.  

 

Ms. Steelman stated that the reasoning makes sense.  

 

Mr. Rubey asked staff for clarification on the ownership and maintenance obligations for each area.  

 

Mr. Mayer provided clarification.  

 

Mr. Rubey stated that the New Albany Company would like to own Reserve A but were in agreement 

on other reserve areas.  

 

Mr. Stribick asked if there were any other comments.  

 

Mr. Rubey stated that there would be a trail connection from the subdivision, through the golf course 

that would connect to an existing park at the corner of Brandon Road and Lambton Park.  

 

Mr. Stribick asked for clarification on the lines shown on the plan.  

 

Ms. Steelman and Mr. Stribick stated that the plan looked good.  

 

Mr. Stribick asked if there were any other comments.  

 

Mr. Resch stated that there were no streams crossing through the area and complimented the applicant 

on the stormwater management for the project.  

 

Mr. Stribick asked for a motion on the application.  

 

Mr. Steelaman moved to approve, Mr. Resch seconded. Motion passed 4-0. 

 

Mr. Steelman asked about the timing of the project.  

 

Mr. Rubey stated that they hoped to release lots for sale by the end of the year.  

 

Mr. Resch asked if any permeable pavers would be used in the community.  

 

Mr. Rubey said that it was their intent to but they are unable to commit at this time.   

 
 

Other Business:  
 

Ms. Steelman asked about Ms. Brooks request to change the meeting time.  

 

Mr. Mayer stated that staff would send a poll to the board to see if meeting time change could be 

accommodated.  

 

Ms. Steelman moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Mr. Resch. Meeting adjourned at 6:47pm. 
 

 







16'

4'

18.5"

31.63"

1'

8"

4"

3'

60
'

12'

12

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22 23

24

25

26

27

28 29

30

31

32

33

34

35 36 37 38

39
4041424344

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

555657585960

63
5'

±250'

±210'

±250'

±210'

±40'

40'

±4
0'

±4
0'

±40'

±3
0'

±2
50

'
±2

03
'

50
'

50'

±1
20

'

25
0'

 S
ET

BA
C

K

250' SETBACK

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK 20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

250' SETBACK

80' FRONT YARD SETBACK

25
0'

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
SE

TB
A

C
K

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

8'
 P

A
TH

8' PATH

8'
 P

A
TH

8'
 P

A
TH

8'
 P

A
TH

RESERVE "C"
± 5.9 ACRES
(3.3 AC NET
OF POND)

RESERVE "D"
± 0.2 ACRES

RESERVE "B"
±1.4 ACRES

RESERVE "A"
± 6.9 ACRES

BMP
±1.3 ACRES

(NORMAL POOL)
±2.6 ACRES

(TOP OF BANK)

20
' T

RE
E 

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TIO

N
 Z

O
N

E
20

' T
RE

E 
PR

ES
ER

V
A

TIO
N

 Z
O

N
E

20' TREE PRESERVATION ZONE

40
' T

RE
E 

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TIO

N
 Z

O
N

E

PROPOSED R/W PROPOSED R/W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

/W
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
/W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

/W

GALDINO DRIVE

KIERNAN DRIVE

LEISNER AVE

TOURNUS WAY

UP
PE

R 
C

LA
RE

N
TO

N
 D

RI
V

E 
N

O
RT

H

GALDINO DRIVE

KIERNAN DRIVE

LEISNER AVE

BE
V

EL
HY

M
ER

 R
O

A
D

E WALNUT STREET

STEEPLE WOOD DRIVE

ST
EE

PL
EC

HA
SE

 L
A

N
E 

N
O

RT
H

HA
V

EN
 G

RE
EN

 L
A

N
E

WOOD GROVE DRIVE

WOODHAVEN LOOP NORTH

W
O

O
D

HA
V

EN
 L

O
O

P 
W

ES
T

WOODHAVEN LOOP SOUTH

WOODHAVEN DRIVE

W
O

O
D

 E
D

G
E 

LA
N

E

95
'

80
'

85
'

85
'

80
'

12
0'

120'120'

80
'

120'120'
85

'

120'120'

85
'

120'120'

80
'

120'120'

70
'

35
' 95' 100' 28'

75
'

80
'

85
'

85
'

80
'

10
0'

28
'

100'95'
35'

95
'

90
'

28
'

100'

90
'

85
'

120'120'

85
'

85
'

120'120'

85
'

85
'

120'120'

85
'

80
'

120'120'

80
'

95' 35'

75
'

120'120'

80
'

28
' 100'

10
0'

80
'

85
'

85
'

85
'

11
0'

100'
28'

10
0'

28
'

52'

12
0'

57'

12
0'

57'

12
0'

57'

12
0'

57'

12
0'

57'

12
0'

57' 57' 57' 57' 57' 72'

85' 28'

10
7'

105'

84'

12
7'

84'

84'

12
7'

84'

84'

12
7'

84'

12
7'

173'

24
7'

35
8'

72
'

125'

57
'

57
'

72
'

125'

125'

12
9'

125'

35'

47
'

57
'

57
'

72
' 12

9'
12

9'

12
9'

57'

57
'

125'

57
'

72
'

125'47
'

35
' 100' 57' 105' 28'

52
'

57
'

57
'

52
'

28
'

105'57'100'

29
2'

28
' 161' 28'

29
2'

201'

52' 28'

12
0'

72'

57'

14
0'

57'

57'

14
0'

57'

57'

14
0'

57'

57'

14
0'

57'

57'

14
0'

57'

14
0'

376'

50'

75
'

60
'

148'

60
'

10
0'

148'

10
0'

80
'

147'

80
'

80
'

147'

80
'

85
'

146'

85
'

85
'

146'

85
'

85
'

145'

85
'

20
3'

145'

20
3'

218' 196' 28'

16
3'

28
'196'74'

11
77

'

28
'

161'

28'

99
4'

270'
28'

16
3'

28
' 451' 28'

47
'

76
'

158'

80
'

10
0'

129'

37
'

0.375 Ac.

0.336 Ac.

0.326 Ac.

0.271 Ac.

0.270 Ac.

0.286 Ac.

0.285 Ac.

0.284 Ac.

1.019 Ac.
1.003 Ac.

0.259 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.327 Ac. 0.329 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.260 Ac. 0.274 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.301 Ac. 0.301 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.234 Ac.

0.220 Ac.

0.272 Ac.

0.245 Ac. 0.245 Ac. 0.245 Ac. 0.304 Ac.

0.196 Ac.
0.157 Ac.0.157 Ac.0.157 Ac.0.157 Ac.0.157 Ac.

0.204 Ac.

0.164 Ac.

0.164 Ac.

0.204 Ac.

0.169 Ac.

0.205 Ac.

0.164 Ac.

0.164 Ac.

0.205 Ac.

0.169 Ac.

0.222 Ac.0.177 Ac.0.177 Ac.0.177 Ac.0.177 Ac.0.177 Ac.

8' PATH

EXISTING HOUSE
(TO REMAIN)

BRIAN DISHONG AND MEGHAN DISHONG
3.700 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201801020000415
P.N. 220-002233

PATRICIA PHILLIPS
1 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200405240118867
P.N. 220-001631

SE
A

N
 S

. A
LL

EY
 A

N
D

 S
TE

PH
A

N
IE

 J
. A

LL
EY

0.
71

9 
A

C
. (

D
EE

D
)

I.N
. 2

00
20

42
50

10
42

40
P.

N
. 2

20
-0

02
01

1

MCCORKLE SOARING EAGLES, LLC
162.755 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200602150030059
P.N. 220-001355

MCCORKLE SOARING EAGLES, LLC
5.165 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201512070171411
P.N. 220-001668

MCCORKLE SOARING EAGLES, LLC
162.755 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200602150030059
P.N. 220-000205

CHARLES N. BARNHARD, TRUSTEE
1.401 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201510140144954
P.N. 220-000256

PHILIP E. JOHNSON AND
MEGAN JOHNSON
1.046 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 200512190265995
P.N. 220-000344

RANDALL R. BLAHA AND
ANNE BLAHA

1.033 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 201505070059220

P.N. 220-000331

MATTHEW J. HOYT AND
ERIN HOYT

1.033 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 201907180087914

P.N. 220-000346

SAMAVEDAM A. KRISHNA AND
MEERA PARTHASARATHY

1.033 AC. (DEED)
I.N. 200107100156355

P.N. 220-000249

DAVID B. GRABILL, TRUSTEE
1.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201302210029995
P.N. 220-000248

PAIGE M. BOYER AND DONALD M.
ROBERTSON 1.033 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202003300043382
P.N. 220-000245

DALE E. HOUSTON AND
VANGEIA G. HOUSTON

1.033 AC. (DEED)
O.R. 11879J07

P.N. 220-000242

DANIEL L. SMUCKER, TRUSTEEE
11.000 AC. (DEED)

O.R. 30002F19
P.N. 220-002176

PATRICK LIMPACH AND
RACHEL LIMPACH
1.019 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 201108160102049
P.N. 220-000891

JANICE L. KLEINLINE AND
JOHN B. KLEINLINE, TRUSTEES

1.019 AC. (DEED)
D.B. 3354, P. 642

I.N. 199806090142013
P.N. 220-000889

DANELLE J. LENHART, TRUSTEE
1.019 AC. (DEED)

I.N. 202009220142736
P.N. 220-000890

UPPER CLARENTON
SECTON 2

P.B. 109, P. 56
LOT 74

SAJID SHARJEEL TOOSI

LOT 75

HILL KEITH D

LOT 76

LYELL MICHELLE L

LOT 77

ALVARADO CARLOS RAMIRO

LOT 78

MURPHY JOHNATHAN T

LOT 79

DUERKSEN ERIC R

LOT 80.
CARR MICHAEL J

LOT 81

ECLEBERRY GREGORY T

LOT 82

MARCUSSEN MAURICHA F

LOT 83

MINIER BRIAN D

UPPER CLARENTON
SECTON 1

P.B. 108, P. 38
LOT 16

SUMMERLOT JAY W

LOT 17

SAMMONS GARY S

LOT 18

HALL STEVEN D

LOT 19

DAMCESKI TONI

LOT 20

BAIRD MICHAEL D

LOT 21

JACKSON SCOTTY B

LOT 22

CERVJAKOV VLADIMIR

NEW ALBANY PLAIN LOCAL
JOINT PARK DISTRICT

31.871 (DEED)
I.N. 200504140069919

P.N. 222-002942

50'

50'

50'

50
'

50
'

50
'

30' REAR YARD

R=50'R=
50

'

R=50'

R=50'

R=50'

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

City of New Albany

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

Township of Plain

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
 A

lb
an

y

To
w

ns
hi

p 
of

 P
la

in

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

To
w

ns
hi

p 
of

 P
la

in

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
 A

lb
an

y

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
 A

lb
an

y

To
w

ns
hi

p 
of

 P
la

in

To
w

ns
hi

p 
of

 P
la

in

C
ity

 o
f N

ew
 A

lb
an

y

Township of Plain

City of New Albany

WALNUT STREET

B
EV

EL
H

Y
M

ER
 R

O
A

D

NEW ALBANYROAD EAST

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
-C

O
N

D
IT

 R
O

A
D

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

LOCATION MAP

SITE

SI
T

E
 P

L
A

N

2

TYPICAL SINGLE
FAMILY LOTS
(LOTS 11-38)

(NTS)

TYPICAL AGE
RESTRICTED  LOTS

(LOTS 39-60)
(NTS)

25' REAR YARD

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

20' FRONT YARD
R/W

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

25' REAR YARD

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

20' FRONT YARD

R/W

5'
 S

ID
E 

YA
RD

57' MINIMIUM80' MINIMIUM

NOT TO SCALE

\\
cm

hd
at

a0
1\

pr
oj

ec
t0

1\
20

21
06

98
\D

w
g\

04
Sh

ee
ts

\f
in

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n\

20
21

06
98

 F
D

P-
Si

te
 P

la
n.

d
w

g,
 L

as
t S

av
ed

 B
y:

 m
ne

ric
i,

8/
20

/2
02

1 
12

:0
8 

PM

LOTS 3-10 AND 55-60 (20' TREE PRESERVATION
ZONE WITHIN 30' REAR YARD SETBACK)*

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

August 20, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

W
O

O
D

H
A

V
E

N
Fi

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

 P
la

in
 C

ity
, F

ra
nk

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 O

hi
o

20210698

A
lto

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e

62
62

 E
ite

rm
an

 R
oa

d
D

ub
lin

, O
H

 4
30

16

 /16
CORNER LOT FRONT FACADE ORIENTATION

NO SINGE FAMILY DRIVEWAY ACCESS
FROM LOTS 1 AND 2 ON WALNUT STREET

STREET LIGHT - LOCATION MAY BE ADJUSTED
WITH ENGINEERING



12

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 17

18

19

20

21

22 23

24

25

26

27

28 29

30

31

32

33

34

35 36 37 38

394041424344

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

555657585960

RESERVE "C"
± 5.9 ACRES

(3.3 AC NET OF
POND)

RESERVE "D"
± 0.2 ACRES

RESERVE "B"
±1.4 ACRES

RESERVE "A"
± 6.9 ACRES

BMP
±1.3 ACRES

(NORMAL POOL)
±2.6 ACRES

(TOP OF BANK)

20
' T

RE
E 

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TIO

N
 Z

O
N

E
20

' T
RE

E 
PR

ES
ER

V
A

TIO
N

 Z
O

N
E

20' TREE PRESERVATION ZONE

PROPOSED R/W PROPOSED R/W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

/W
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 R
/W

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

/W

40
' T

RE
E 

PR
ES

ER
V

A
TIO

N
 Z

O
N

E

25
0'

 S
ET

BA
C

K

250' SETBACK

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK 20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20' FRONT YARD SETBACK

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

C
K

250' SETBACK

80' FRONT YARD SETBACK

25
0'

 S
ET

BA
C

K

20
' F

RO
N

T 
YA

RD
SE

TB
A

C
K

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

5' SIDEWALK

8'
 P

A
TH

8' PATH8' PATH

8'
 P

A
TH

8'
 P

A
TH

8'
 P

A
TH

5' SIDEWALK

LA
N

E
ST

EE
PL

EC
HA

SE

D
EA

N
 F

A
RM

 R
O

A
D

GALDINO DRIVE

KIERNAN DRIVE

LEISNER AVE

TOURNUS WAY

UP
PE

R 
C

LA
RE

N
TO

N
 D

RI
V

E 
N

O
RT

H

LA
N

E
ST

EE
PL

EC
HA

SE

GALDINO DRIVE

KIERNAN DRIVE

LEISNER AVE

BE
V

EL
HY

M
ER

 R
O

A
D

E WALNUT STREET

STEEPLE WOOD DRIVE

ST
EE

PL
EC

HA
SE

 L
A

N
E 

N
O

RT
H

HA
V

EN
 G

RE
EN

 L
A

N
E

WOOD GROVE DRIVE

WOODHAVEN LOOP NORTH

W
O

O
D

HA
V

EN
 L

O
O

P 
W

ES
T

WOODHAVEN LOOP SOUTH

WOODHAVEN DRIVE

W
O

O
D

 E
D

G
E 

LA
N

E

WALNUT STREET

B
EV

EL
H

Y
M

ER
 R

O
A

D

NEW ALBANYROAD EAST

N
EW

 A
LB

A
N

Y
-C

O
N

D
IT

 R
O

A
D

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 feet

20050 100

LOCATION MAP

SITE

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E
 A

N
D

 P
E

D
E

ST
R

IA
N

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 P
L

A
N

3

NOT TO SCALE

\\
cm

hd
at

a0
1\

pr
oj

ec
t0

1\
20

21
06

98
\D

w
g\

04
Sh

ee
ts

\f
in

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n\

20
21

06
98

 F
D

P-
O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e 
an

d
 P

ed
es

tri
an

 C
on

ne
ct

iv
ity

Pl
an

.d
w

g,
 L

as
t S

av
ed

 B
y:

 m
ne

ric
i, 

8/
20

/2
02

1 
9:

59
 A

M

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

August 20, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

W
O

O
D

H
A

V
E

N
Fi

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

 P
la

in
 C

ity
, F

ra
nk

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 O

hi
o

20210698

A
lto

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e

62
62

 E
ite

rm
an

 R
oa

d
D

ub
lin

, O
H

 4
30

16

 /16

5' Wide Sidewalks

KEY

8' Wide Leisure Path

Open Space 

Parkland

Tree Preservation Zone

Existing Walk

Mulch Path

RESERVE OWNERSHIP/MAINTENANCE PLANS
Acreage Ownership Maintained By

Reserve "A" ±6.9 Acres CITY CITY

Reserve "B" ±1.4 Acres CITY HOA

Reserve "C" ±3.3 Acres (net) CITY HOA

Reserve "D" ±.2 Acres CITY City/HOA*



20' FRO
N

T YA
RD

 SETBA
C

K

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

8'
 P

A
TH

9

10 35

44

60

WOOD GROVE DRIVE

W
O

O
D

HA
V

EN
 L

O
O

P 
W

ES
T

5'
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

8'
 P

A
TH

16
'

4'

18
.5

"

31
.6

3"

1'

8"

4"

3'

60'

12
'

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 C
 - 

PA
R

K
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
L

A
N

11

\\
cm

hd
at

a0
1\

pr
oj

ec
t0

1\
20

21
06

98
\D

w
g\

04
Sh

ee
ts

\f
in

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n\

20
21

06
98

 F
D

P-
Ke

y 
Pl

an
.d

w
g,

 L
as

t S
av

ed
 B

y:
 m

ne
ric

i,
8/

20
/2

02
1 

10
:3

9 
A

M

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

August 20, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

W
O

O
D

H
A

V
E

N
Fi

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

 P
la

in
 C

ity
, F

ra
nk

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 O

hi
o

20210698

A
lto

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e

62
62

 E
ite

rm
an

 R
oa

d
D

ub
lin

, O
H

 4
30

16

 /16
Pond Park Landscape Enlargement

CBU Landscape Enlargement

Bocce Ball Enlargement

PLANT SCHEDULE POND PARK

PLANT SCHEDULE CBU

PLANT SCHEDULE BOCEE BALL ENLARGMENT

BOCCE BALL COURT

6' BENCH ON CONCRETE PAD
SIDEWALK

WOODHAVEN LOOP WEST

LEISURE PATH

WOOD EDGE

PLAYING AREA

6' BENCH ON CONCRETE PAD

SIDEWALK

CBU UNIT
SEE DETAIL
THIS SHEET

STREET TREES
ACCOUNTED
FOR ON SHEET 7

STREET TREES
ACCOUNTED
FOR ON SHEET 7

STREET TREES
ACCOUNTED
FOR ON SHEET 7

16 Tenant Door Cluster Box Unit
Color: Black

(US Mail Supply Product #1570-16V2
or comparable substitute.
www.usmailsupply.com)

Decorative CBU Detail

POND

GRAVEL AREA

NO MOW
GRASS AREA

MOW 1-2
TIMES ANNUALLY

HIGH
WATER

ORDINARY
WATER

POLLINATOR
GARDEN
SEE TYPICAL
THIS SHEET

PLANT SCHEDULE TYPICAL POLLINATOR PLANTING BED

Typical Pollinator Planting
Bed Enlargement

Bird Nesting Box

BIRD NESTING BOX
SEE TYPICAL THIS SHEET

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN

LAWN



R
E

SE
R

V
E

 C
 - 

PI
C

N
IC

 S
H

E
L

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 F
IR

E
PI

T
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

L
A

R
G

E
M

E
N

T

12

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 10 feet

205 10

\\
cm

hd
at

a0
1\

pr
oj

ec
t0

1\
20

21
06

98
\D

w
g\

04
Sh

ee
ts

\f
in

al
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

la
n\

20
21

06
98

 F
D

P-
Ke

y 
Pl

an
.d

w
g,

 L
as

t S
av

ed
 B

y:
 m

ne
ric

i,
8/

20
/2

02
1 

9:
53

 A
M

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

August 20, 2021

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

DATE

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
D

A
T

E
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K

SCALE

JOB NO.

SHEET

W
O

O
D

H
A

V
E

N
Fi

na
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

 P
la

in
 C

ity
, F

ra
nk

lin
 C

ou
nt

y,
 O

hi
o

20210698

A
lto

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e

62
62

 E
ite

rm
an

 R
oa

d
D

ub
lin

, O
H

 4
30

16

 /16

Picnic Shelter and Gravel Fire Pit
Landscape Enlargement

MULCH
PATH

PROPOSED 30' x 30'
PICNIC SHELTER

SEE THIS SHEET FOR DETAIL

STREET TREES
ACCOUNTED
FOR ON SHEET 7

POND PARK TREES
ACCOUNTED FOR
ON SHEET 11

5' SID
EW

A
LK

5' SIDEWALK

PLANT SCHEDULE GAZEBO PLANTING PLAN ENLARGEMENT

WOOD EDGING

30' X 30' GRAVEL
AREA WITH FIRE
PIT

LAWN

LAWN

R/W
R/W

Typical Picnic Shelter


	21 0908 PTAB Meeting Agenda.pdf
	21 0607 DRAFT PTAB Minutes.pdf
	01-01 Woodhaven Planning Application -Double Owners.pdf
	02-02 Site Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	2 Site Plan


	02-03 Open Space and Pedestrian Connectivity Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	3 Open Space and Pedestrian Connectivity Plan


	02-11 Reserve C- Park Landscape Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11 Reserve C - Park Landscape Plan


	02-12 Reserve C - Picnic Shelter and Fire Pit Landscape Enlargement.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	12 Reserve C - Picnic Shelter and Fire Pit Landscape Enlargement





